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Carlsbad, MNew liexico.

Dear Pete:

According to the records in Santa Fe, there seems
to be somethirg irregular in the loc=tion of the wells of the
Empire Gas and Fuel Compeny in Section 16, T. 21 S., R. 38 E.,
Zunice Field.

we have im our files Form SG 101 for the Empire
State .ell Lo. C-1 in the SWE of Section 16-21s-36¢, which shows
tris well to be loceted in the center of the VEINELSWS of the
section. In other words a 1lO-acre location.

The records show that this well was begun May 10Oth,
1935 and that it was put on production July 22nd, 1935. 7You of
course have a copy of this form in your files.

Te also have form SG 101 for the bmpire State C
well, No. 3 in the NEZSW: of the same section, date of Fovember
6th, 1935, which shows this well to be located in the center of
the quarter. On the basis of t.ese records, the Empire now hes
two wells on the 40 which is not in accordance with the rscgulations
of the Commission, unless there are some especial features in-
volved. «
Will you kindly investigate this matter and advise
e of the true situation at your early convenience.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVAT COMIMISSION

Stete Geologist
E}f.f/K



